
From: William Bratcher <will@bratcherlawoffice.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 7:24 PM 
To: Janowiak, Steve J - DNR 
Subject: FW: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property  
Attachments: TWROW abandonment signed.pdf; TWROW b log.pdf; TW-1 b log.pdf; TW1 

well const.pdf 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
I have now been able to obtain more information regarding the geoprobes required in the closure 
memo (attached, from Ken Lassa @REI).  Please add it all to the file.   
 
Would you be able to give me your analysis of whether these documents are sufficient on your end to 
show that these were done?  If not, what do we need that we don’t have? 
 
Thank you 
 
Will 
 
 
 
-- 
Atty.  Will Bratcher 
103 E School St. 
PO Box 388 
Thorp, WI 54771-0388 
Phone:  715-669-5611 
Fax:  715-669-5587 
will@bratcherlawoffice.com 
 
Confidentiality Statement 
This message and any attachments may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  This 
form of communication does not constitute a waiver of any confidentiality or privileges.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are notified that dissemination, distribution, copying or forwarding this e-
mail message and any attachments is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
delete this message and notify the sender immediately. 
 
 
 

From: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:35 PM 
To: William Bratcher <will@bratcherlawoffice.com> 
Subject: RE: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property  
Importance: High 
 
Good Afternoon Will, 
 



I have done my best to respond to your questions in sufficient detail and my answers to your questions 
are in red below.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Ken Lassa 
 

From: William Bratcher <will@bratcherlawoffice.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 3:55 PM 
To: Ken Lassa <klassa@reiengineering.com> 
Subject: RE: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property  
 
Good afternoon Ken, 
 
Thank you for providing those water sample reports, that is a part of what we requested that you 
provide. I have forwarded them to the DNR project manager for their review and to add them to the file 
on their end. 
 
I assure you my client desires to have this matter closed as soon as possible, but we are not going to 
move forward blindly.  As I have described before, we need a complete understanding and disclosure, 
including all documentation, of everything performed to date and the specific plan moving forward. 
 
You expressed concern about not wanting to duplicate information that Tim Prossa provided me, so 
here is a link to that information so you can cross check with your responses to my follow up questions 
below:  It appears that you have been provided with PECFA claims #17 to current.  There are 16 claims 
prior to this going back to 2010.  Please advise if you think claims from 2010 until claim #17 are 
pertinent for your review or simply the breakdown of PECFA costs sheet that is returned with the 
payment can simply be provided to show all previously submitted costs.  It is a substantial amount of 
information and why I asked the question.    
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/dvfnypbk3d358zd/AABUp86i9viIf0LDIwqQtaOsa?dl=0  
 
Follow-up questions/what we still need to move forward.  They are all interrelated, but the first 3 
relate most to whether the estate will be signing or authorizing anything for REI related to past work 
performed. 
 

1. Please clarify what you mean by your email description of the October 16, 2017 sample 
event.  You indicate TW-1 did not produce enough water for a sample.  When conducting an 
investigation, you can advance various types of soil borings.  Some are abandoned once 
completed as the purpose is to collect soil samples for determination of extent of soil 
contamination.  Other borings may be converted into Chapter NR141 compliant groundwater 
monitoring wells.  The groundwater analytical collected is usually done from a groundwater 
monitoring well.  Those are labeled as Monitoring Well 2 (MW-2).  The wells are more expensive 
to advance and will usually remain for the duration of the investigation so samples can be 
collected over a period of time to make determinations on contaminant trends.  So, the 
analytical I provided has some samples collected from groundwater monitoring wells labeled as 
MW.  The hydraulic push (Geoprobe) borings advanced were for the purpose of grabbing a 



water sample from the open borehole where a temporary well screen was placed into the 
boring and if water is encountered, it can be samples via peristaltic pump.  On occasion these 
temp wells can also be left in place if given permission from WDNR.  Those borings advanced 
were labeled as TW1 and TW ROW.  I have attached the borehole logs, well construction form 
for TW1 and abandonment form for TWROW.   Later you say in general that the final sample 
event has not been completed.  Am I correct in assuming then that TW-1 needs two additional 
samples and the rest of the wells need one?  The 2017 closure memo indicates “conduct 2 years 
of semi annual groundwater sampling from MW-1, MW-2, MW-3, and MW-6.”  When you 
reference TW-1, are you referring to MW-1 or not?  And if the TW-1 sample was insufficient, 
what steps did REI take, with all supporting documentation, to correct the mistake, if any?  How 
far does this now set things back?  If this is still an issue, how do we correct it?  Groundwater 
sampling events are referring to the groundwater monitoring wells (MWs).  There was no 
mistake made as there are occasions were water is not encountered or the boring equipment 
hits refusal and cannot proceed any deeper.  It appears to me based on review of the forms 
attached that TWROW was abandoned as they could only get to a depth of 30 feet below land 
surface.  Groundwater is historically at over 40 feet below land surface in the monitoring 
wells.  Thus, groundwater was not encountered.    

2. Any and all documentation you have to support your verbal statement that No. 1 on the closure 
memo has been completed (install two geoprobes to the east of the site).  If you do not have 
such documentation, please indicate where I can obtain it.  If all of the documentation you have 
regarding that has already been submitted as a PECFA claim dated 11/16/2017 (see link above) 
please confirm that as well.  This request is consistent with my correspondence to REI dated 
09/12/2019. See request No. 2 therein.  I have attached the geoprobe soil boring documents as 
discussed above. 

3. Please review the copy of the claim that REI submitted to Tim Prossa dated 06/26/2019.  Please 
confirm whether that, combined with the water sample results you provided me via email 
below, constitute all of the documentation you have about what REI is trying to obtain approval 
for at this time.  If it is not all of the documentation you have, please provide me with all of 
it.  This claim was submitted for the June, 2019 sample event.  As such, the documentation in 
the claim contains the Usual and Customary (U & C) invoice spreadsheet with documentation 
such as the chain of custody for the samples collected.  I previously provided you with the 
analytical reports for this sample event.  The purge water from this event was also containerized 
and brought back to REI.  15 gallons of contaminated water was disposed of by GFL.  This 
documentation is in the claim information you have from Tim Prosa.  The other charges are for 
an invoice charge that we get for all the administrative time involved in entering and preparing 
an invoice as well as a PECFA claim preparation fee of which we are allowed to claim twice a 
year for the administrative costs associated with preparing all the required documents for the 
PECFA claim.  It appears that we did not include the costs for the disposal by GFL as we did not 
have the proof of payment in time to include on this claim.  As such, this would be included in a 
future claim as the percentage of the disposal invoice for this project was $28.35.  There would 
also be a cost for the analytical that would need to be included in future claim as it was not 
included in this claim likely due to not having proof of payment in advance of this claim.  The 
Pace Analytical cost is $175.16 for 4 samples at the U & C rate of $43.79 as determined by 
WDNR      

 



Once I have all of the above, I can talk to Lacii about whether the estate will provide the requested 
authorizations about that previous work.  As an aside, you told me on the phone yesterday that the 
fraudulent w-9 was submitted for work performed during Steve’s lifetime, but that has proven to be 
false – by the June sampling event Steve had been dead for months.  It should go without saying that if 
we move forward together, Dave Larsen will NOT be involved.  As I mentioned over the phone.  I do not 
have direct knowledge as I was not part of the conversation.  However, I have included a blank copy of a 
W-9 that Mr. Kautzer signed, but did not date that was in our file.  A few years back, WDNR began 
requesting updated W-9 form for every year.  Previously it was practice and satisfactory to provide one 
at the beginning of the project.  When I spoke with our administrative team, they told me as I told you 
over the phone.  When we reach out to clients each year over the past few years, our administrative 
team informed me that a couple clients have asked our staff to sign and asked us to date as needed, so 
we don’t have to bug them every year about this.  Thus it is plausible this was the case with Mr. Kautzer. 
 
Taking my time to review this whole issue and in all honesty- It appears to me that Dave Larsen was 
informed in an email in April that Mr. Kautzer had passed.  Whether he missed reading that email or all 
out forgot, I do not know.  He has been out of the office on field work for a project all week in an area of 
northern Wisconsin with very poor reception.  However, what should have happened was to not 
conduct any work until updated forms were received.  When the claims get put together by the 
administrative team, they then go to the project manager for a review and onto me for a final review as 
I am checking to make sure all backup documentation is included for invoices.  It is not uncommon for 
PECFA to reject a claim if all documentation is not included or to “kick out costs” they believe do not 
have proper documentation for the U & C invoice.  Reviewing the claim on my part includes making sure 
the W-9 is included, but it isn’t part of my review to ask our project manager if the client is still alive as I 
would not know that since I have not been directly involved with the client.      
 

4. Also consistent with my correspondence dated 09/12/2019, request no. 3, for any items that 
have not been completed on the closure memo (abandon PW-1 and PW-2, water sampling, and 
submit closure request), please provide the following, in written form: 

a. What specific steps need to be taken to complete them.  The potable wells need to be 
abandoned.  The well driller would have to completed the work for the amount 
approved by WDNR.  As agent for the site, REI then needs to receive the invoice, pay the 
invoice and obtain cancelled checks for the payment.  One additional sampling event of 
the groundwater monitoring wells is needed to complete the approved scope.  Same 
process for payment to the laboratory.  Once completed, a letter report submitted and 
upon review by WDNR.  Once this is all completed, prepare a reimbursement claim for 
this scope.  The WDNR will review the documentation submitted and they will 
determine if the site can proceed to case closure or if additional investigative work will 
be required.  WDNR closure committee makes the decisions on when to close a site – 
not the consultant.  We can recommend, but ultimately it is up to the WDNR closure 
committee.  Once the WDNR determines the next steps, then we need to submit a 
request through the U & C cost schedule for the items needed.  When WDNR approves, 
then the consultant can proceed with the work.       

b. Your specific proposal as far as when and how those steps will be completed.  The 
consultant will be asked to provide a scope based on the WDNR project manager review 
and what (if any) additional actions they may want to see.  This process is driven by the 
WDNR with recommendations from the consultant taken into consideration.   Not trying 
to be evasive, but I simply cannot predict WDNR’s response.  



c. Any barriers to completing the work (e.g. permits required, etc.).  No work can or will 
proceed without the updated signed forms 

d. The estimated time of completion.*  Once forms are received and claim payment for 
work completed for June sample event, the final sample event can be scheduled and 
well driller contacted for well abandonment.    

e. The estimated cost of completion and what portion thereof you anticipate will be 
covered by PECFA.  The site is PECFA eligible.  As long as all costs are incurred in line 
with the U & C schedule or approved through a variance, they will be reimbursed until 
the program ends.  Keep in mind that all costs will need to be submitted well in advance 
of the July 20, 2020 deadline which means all work will cease months before that 
deadline.  In regards to costs not covered by PECFA.  Those would be the WDNR case 
closure review fee ($1050, and registration fees for residual soil ($300) and groundwater 
($350).  So, you are looking at a total cost of $1,700 that will not be covered by PECFA as 
they do not cover closure related costs.  WDNR will not review a site for closure 
consideration unless these costs are paid.  Thus, these costs should be considered for 
the estate.  If the site is not closed by WDNR prior to the end of PECFA, the responsible 
party is still responsible to conduct the actions as required by WDNR, only there will be 
no cost reimbursement.  Thus, all costs post PECFA are out of pocket and incurred by 
the responsible party identified by WDNR.          

 
My requests in No. 4, above, are needed before we can even consider authorizing any future work, so if 
REI would like to be involved, I expect a detailed answer, in writing about the plan moving 
forward.  We’re not going to do anything without a specific plan in writing, just as I am sure you 
wouldn’t write a contractor a blank check without a plan.  There is no blank check with the PECFA 
program.  All costs are strictly controlled by the current program rules.   No consultant will take on work 
and expect to be reimbursed unless the WDNR has proved an approved scope and associated costs. 
Once the above steps of well abandonment and final sample event are completed, summary of these 
actions can be submitted and WDNR will determine next step.  This may be closure submittal 
preparation or additional investigative activities.    
 
*You also expressed concern about REI being able to finish this matter by the expiration of PECFA.  If 
that is the case, and REI does not believe it could finish the project within the time required, please let 
me know immediately so we can seek a provider that is able to do so.  You are free to choose any 
consultant you wish if you desire to go that direction.  Please know that in order to do so, the new 
consultant will need to establish a number of things including an entirely new agent contract with the 
updated forms.  10-15 years ago and prior, there were many firms working in the PECFA 
program.  Changes made in this program have made most firms decide to stop working in the PECFA 
program.  Those few that remain are all nearly at capacity and not usually looking to take on additional 
PECFA work at this time.  We have been contacted by clients and other firms over the last year asking us 
to take on projects that they don’t have the current capacity to handle.   There is not a large demand for 
this type of work at this time due to all involved.     
 
Thank you for your patience.  This is a lot of detail and PECFA is not an easy program to 
understand.  Furthermore, the current project manager is not very familiar with PECFA as most of his 
WDNR career has been in drinking water and not in remediation and redevelopment and certainly not 
involved with PECFA.         
 
 



I look forward to getting that information, documentation, and plan from you as soon as possible. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 6:44 PM 
To: will@bratcherlawoffice.com 
Subject: Former Schlinsog Dairy/ Kautzer Property  
Importance: High 
 
Good Evening Will, 
 
The attached documents are the analytical reports for the groundwater sample events collected on 
10/16/17, 4/25/18 and 6/6/19.  You can see on the chain of custody that the event conducted in 
October 16, 2017 also had a sample collected from TW-1.  That was from one of the two borings 
advanced on that day, per the first item on the letter we discussed this afternoon.  The soil boring 
contractor was Geiss Soil and Samples.  Their invoice was included in PECFA claim #18 submitted on 
November 16, 2017.  However, only one of the borings advanced had enough water from the boring to 
collect a water sample for submittal to the lab for analysis.  This is also documented by the Geiss invoice 
that reflects only one sample collected which was submitted in Claim #18 on November 16, 2017.     
 
As indicated over the phone, the final groundwater sample event of this scope has not been 
completed.  As agent, REI receives approval for the scope from the WDNR, then completes the work and 
incurs all costs.  All required documentation for reimbursement is then submitted to Mr. Tim Prosa at 
WDNR for review and payment.  This process does require REI to provide proof of payment to the 



service providers.  This process can take some time to conduct the work, receive the invoice, pay the 
invoice, obtain copies of cancelled checks and then prepare with all necessary forms and documentation 
for reimbursement.   
 
During our phone conversation, you indicated that you have been in contact with Tim Prosa and have 
received quite a volume of documentation.  I would be glad to provide you with copies of the submitted 
claims as well as state’s response with breakdown, but you may already have that documentation from 
Mr. Prosa.  Please advise if you wish for me to send this documentation or are satisfied that you already 
have copies of the submitted claims. 
 
The outstanding issue for REI is that we have incurred cost in the total amount of $2,221.93 that were 
attempted to be submitted in June, 2019 which reflect costs incurred from the June 6, 2019 sample 
event.  The state gives consultants up to 180 days to submit costs for reimbursement.  Thus, our interest 
for wanting to resolve the issue of the signed forms.  Quick math gives us less than 54 days remaining 
for this to get submitted and REI reimbursed for our costs incurred.  This issue also gives us the reason 
not to conduct the final sample event and complete the report to complete the scope as we have no 
way of being reimbursed until getting the revised signed forms. 
 
As you may also know, the PECFA program will end in July, 2020.  That means for consultant, no work 
will be conducted after about the end of April 2020.  We know how long the process takes to prepare all 
claims and obtain reimbursement prior to the July deadline.  We also anticipate a large backlog of claims 
submitted in advance of the end of the program.  Thus, there is an importance to moving this project 
forward in a timely manner.  We look forward to continuing to work with you on this issue towards the 
ultimate goal for each of us which is closure of the site from the WDNR.                
 
 
Thank you, 
 

Ken Lassa 
Ken Lassa  
Environmental Services Department Manager 
 

 
 

Connect with us :    

 
Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only.  If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard. 










